
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BIBLE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEMBERS [BG-C, O] 
 
DATE: October 18, 2005 
  
In accordance to Board Policy EMI (Local) Miscellaneous Instructional Policies: Study of 
Religion, EG (Local) Curriculum Development, EFA (Local) Instructional Resources: 
Instructional Materials Selection and Adoption, and EFFA (Local) Instructional Materials 
Selection and Adoption: Textbooks; the Superintendent recommends the establishment of 
a committee of teacher’s and District professional staff to select and recommended 
instructional resources and textbook(s). The community and all other groups who wish to 
express concerns and opinions will be invited to participate at committee meetings and 
public viewings. 
 
The committee will be composed of the following: 
High school principals 
High school Language Arts department heads 
One teacher from each high school Language Arts department  
High school Social Studies department heads 
One teacher from each high school Social Studies department 
Language Arts Curriculum Coordinator 
Social Studies Curriculum Coordinator 
 
The Chairperson for this committee will be selected by the Superintendent. 
 
  ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these Committee members. 
 
 ******************** 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Wendell Sollis,     Robert Hand, 
Superintendent     Interim Superintendent 

for Accountability, Curriculum & 
Instruction 


